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Dear Greg 

Bankruptcy and Diligence (Scotland) Bill 

The Accountant in Bankruptcy 
& Agency Chief Executive 
1 Pennyburn Road 
Kilwinning 
KA13 6SA 

Date 14 June 2023 

I refer to your letter of 7 June to Helen Webster, Head of Cabinet, Parliament 
and Governance Division within the Scottish Government, in which you drew 
attention to the comments of the Delegated Powers and Law Reform Committee 
in relation to the above Bill and specifically Section 1 (1 ): Moratorium on debt 
recovery action: debtors who have a mental illness. I have been asked to 
reply, in my capacity as lead for officials' support for the Bill. 

The Committee is correct to understand that it is intended that any mental health 
moratorium (MHM) resulting from this provision will be temporary. During a 
period of mental health crisis, it will temporarily prohibit creditors from taking 
specific actions to recover monies owed by the debtor. However, it will not 
extinguish the debt, which will ultimately remain the responsibility of the debtor. 

The Committee is also correct that, notwithstanding the temporary nature of the 
proposed MHM: 

• the Bill itself does not specify a maximum duration for the MHM;

• the delegated power in the Bill does not oblige Ministers through regulations
to specify a time limit for the MHM, though it does provide them with the
discretionary power to do so.

Against this background, I fully understand why the Committee has questions 
about the apparent lack of specification of the MHM's duration. Careful 
consideration has been, and continues to be, given to the issue of duration. Our 
current view, however, is that taking account of the essential purpose of the 
MHM and the particular circumstances of the client group for which it is to offer 
protection, a standard, one-size-fits-all approach might not be appropriate. 
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MHM to be developed in such a way as to achieve a fair balance of rights 
between the creditor and the debtor. These considerations will form a key part 
of the policy development work on the MHM, including duration, which will be 
progressed alongside the Bill, and which will be informed by the forthcoming 
report of the expert Working Group. 

I hope this response is helpful. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
/( Richard Dennis 

Chief Executive 




